
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Hi Paula, 

Mandhir Singh [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =CB24559 2259842E397F8FE77 6B71 F2DA-MAN DH IR SINGH] 

8/10/2020 4:00:56 PM 

Paula Portz [PPortz@legends.net]; Anita Castellanos [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =eaf83b8098504950bef3a815 77fbf07b-An ita Castel la] 
Duethman, Steve [steve.duethman@aecom.com]; Chris Holmquist [cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Cameron Curtis 

[Cameron.Curtis@legends.net]; Daniel Rojas [drojas@legends.net]; Kinstler, Andrew J. [akinstler@helsell.com]; Ali 

Pouraghabagher [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =543c27612d7f49a9885017f5ce3af085-AI i Pou ragha ba] 
RE: Clippers New Arena - Inglewood - ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION 

Thursday 2.pm and after works. Thanks. 

Mandhlr Singh, Building Official, City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
One West Manchester Bou!evard, 4'" F!oor, lng!ewood, Cl\ 90301 

Voice: (310) 412-5294 Email: rnsirwh~ilcitvofinglewnm:Loric 

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETEHMINATION to Succeed. 

,~. 

w:'~ 

From: Paula Portz [mailto:PPortz@legends.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2.020 6:57 AM 
To: Anita Castellanos <acastellanos@cityofinglewood.org>; Mandhir Singh <msingh@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Duethman, Steve <steve.duethman@aecom.com>; Chris Holmquist <cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com>; Cameron 
Curtis <Cameron.Curtis@legends.net>; Daniel Rojas <drojas@legends.net>; Kinstler, Andrew J.<akinstler@helsell.com> 
Subject: Clippers New Arena - Inglewood -ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION 

Good morning Mandhir, 

The IBEC design team would like to begin the design review process for the IBEC project. We would like to schedule a 
meeting with you, your staff and our group potentially this week or next. They are requesting 90 minutes and are 
available either this Thursday or Friday or Monday or Thursday next week. 

Please let us know if this works with your schedule and we can schedule a virtual meeting. Thank you! 

Paula Portz I COO, Project Development I LEGENDS 
0 210.601.3053 I C: 210.601.3053 I 0portz:@leqends net 
2051 Quarry Trail I Winterset, IA 50273 

The information contained in this message and any attachment(s) may be privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure and is intended solely for 
the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of 
this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this email 
and permanently delete the message from your computer. 


